FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL
SAFETY LAW DIVISION

November 29, 1992

Scheduling Clerk
Federal Register

800 N. Capitol St., N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, D.C.

Dear Madam or Sir:

You will find enclosed three duplicate, signed copies of
an FRA Emergency Order for publication in approximately three
days.

If you should have any questions please contact either

Marina Appleton or Kyle Mulhall at (202) 366-0628.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Marina Appleton
Trial Attorney

Enclosures



[4910-06]
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Federal Railroad Administration
[FRA Emergency Order No. 14, Notice No. 3]

Continuation of Emergency Conditions

The Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) gives notice that
emergency conditions continue on track formerly operated by the
Eureka Southern Railroad Company, Inc., and that, accordingly,
Emergency Order No. 14 remains in effect. That track is now
owned by the North Coast Railrcad Authbrity. To FRA's
knowledge, the conditions that led to the issuance of the Order
have not abated since the Order was issued on June 7, 1990.
Therefore, the order's restrictions still apply to all
passenger and hazardous material transportation by rail on that
portion of track, between Willits and Fort Seward, California,
between mileposts 145.5 and 216.6. Although Eureka Scuthern
was named as the respondent in the Order, its terms and
conditions were intended to apply to any successors. This

notice clarifies that intent.

This Order remains in effect on this track until the current
owner or operator, or any successor thereto, makes sufficient

repairs to receive relief under the provisions of the Order.

Each train movement in violation of this Order shall subject

the current or any subsequent owner or operator committing the



violation to a civil penalty of up to $20,000. 45 U.S.C.

§§ 432, 438, as amended.

Issued in Washington, D.C. NOV 27 inas
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Gilbert E. Carmichael \j

Administrator
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[4910-06]

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Federal Railroad Administration

[FRA Emergency Order No. 14, Notice No. 3]
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The Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) gives notice that 12392

emergency conditions continue on track formerly operated by the /gﬁsk*/
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Eureka Southern Railroad Company, Inc., and that , accordingly, /D
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Emergency Order No. 14 remains in effect. That track is now
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owned by the North Coast Railroad Authority. To FRA's R&Q/X
knowledge, the conditions that led to the issuance of the Order g§~

have not been abated since the Order was issued on June 7, }A&ﬂ 72,

1990. Therefore, the order's restrictions still apply to all
passenger and hazardous material transportation by rail on that
portion of track, between Willits and Fort Seward, California,
between mileposts 145.5 and 216.6. Although Eureka Southern
was named as the respondent in the Order, its terms and
conditions were intended to apply to any successors. This

notice clarifies that intent.

This Order remains in effect on this track until the current
owner or operator, or any successor thereto, makes sufficient

repairs to receive relief under the provisions of the Order.

Each train movement in violation of this Order shall subject

the current or any subsequent owner or operator committing the



violation to a civil penalty of up to $20,000. 45 U.S.C.

§§ 432, 438, as amended.

Issued in Washington, D.C., on October 30, 1992.

Gilbert E. Carmichael

Administrator



